
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
Subject: RE: Group Travel Events for Vetting
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:14:00 AM

Zuzana,

I do not think so. Gorjan may attend. But his travel is not handled by us.

Lily
 

From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:13 AM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Group Travel Events for Vetting
 
Hi Lily,
 
Do we have more people attending this conference? So far, I know about Carl and Daniel Apon.
 
Thanks,
 
Zuzana
 

From: itl_grpsecy-bounces@nist.gov <itl_grpsecy-bounces@nist.gov> On Behalf Of Banner, Melissa
B. (Fed) via Itl_grpsecy
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 5:49 PM
To: ITL_AO <ITL_AO@nist.gov>; ITL_SECY <ITL_SECY@nist.gov>; ITL_GRPSECY
<ITL_GRPSECY@nist.gov>
Subject: [Itl_grpsecy] Group Travel Events for Vetting
 
Good afternoon,
 
I have received notification of one ADLP group travel events for vetting. 
Please query your division to see if anyone is planning to attend the travel events
referenced below. 
If your division has staff planning to attend, please provide me your response and
update your division travel spreadsheet by COB on Thursday, April 25, 2019. 
If your division will not have staff attending, please let me know by the same date. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance! 
Melissa
 

Melissa Banner
Administrative Office Assistant
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Information Technology Information
100 Bureau Drive, 225/A254
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
301-975-5245
 
 
 
 
 
Event Name:  • Theory of Quantum Computation, Communication and
Cryptography (TQC 2019 + NISQ), 14th Conference
Event Start Date:  6/3/2019
Event Location: College Park, MD
Event Website: https://www.tqcconference.org/
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